



Town of Monroe
Po Box 63
Monroe, N.H. 03771
Phone 603-638-2644
Fax 603-638-2021
Email: monroeselectmen@roadrunner.com

July 6, 2021
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Oren Remick.

Selectmen Present: John Blanchard, Justin Bradshaw, Oren Remick

Public Present: Randy Bunnell, Keith Merchand

1. Approval of the minutes from 6/29/2021 Selectmen Meeting. Justin moved and John seconded to approve the minutes of the 6/29/2021 Selectmen Meeting as written. The motion carried unanimously.
2. Public Input
 - a. Rocky Bunnell stopped by to say jakes Day is being planned. The Town has funds to help with the registration for this.
 - b. Keith Merchand stated he has spoken with the landowner for the turnaround on Smutty Hollow and he is willing to look further into the location to be used.
3. Call to Auditor Steve Veroff – this will be rescheduled as we were not able to reach him.
4. Discussion items
 - a. Randy Bunnell was in to discuss the following:
 - i. Paving of Coppermine Road Hope to get Coppermine Road paving done this Fall. Still looking for agreement on what needs to be done for the paving - depth of overlay, winter binder, and topcoat.
 - ii. Excavator projects – renting an excavator for a month. Will be delivered next week. Will be used on several projects including, Smutty Hollow turnaround, Lang Road rock remove, and Municipal Building fencing.

- iii. North Monroe Cemetery roadway around the new portion. Topsoil will be removed and used down at the Municipal Building project and then stay mat will be added.
 - iv. Removal of the pile of mostly rocks on the side of the road.
 - v. Randy stated he stopped in the Town Truck and told he should have signs on the truck. We will be purchasing signs for the trucks.
- b. Diane stated she spoke with Scott Clang from Granite State Rural Water. He agreed with the projects to be looked into for the ARPA Funds.

5. The following items were approved:

- a. Payroll Manifest
- b. Accounts Payable Manifest – General Fund and Water fund
- c. Request to transfer funds from General Fund Checking into the ICS Fund until needed.

Oren moved to adjourn the meeting and John seconded the motion. The meeting adjourned at 8:30p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Diane Gibson Smith - Administrative Assistant